Message

From: CROSS, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
[/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFB12/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PXOHXHMH]

Sent: 20/01/2017 11: 46 54

To:

CC: DODD, Debbie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [debbie.dodd1@;__1ss __i

Subject: FW.; ChildO &P ; ~[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]~

Importance: High
Dear All
Please see email below which confirms that | have sent the redacted version of the review to the Coroner as agreed.

Kind regards
Stephen

Stephen Cross
Director of Corporate and Legal Services

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

From: RAGGETT, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 20 January 2017 11:42

To: 'Christine Hurst'

Subject: RE:: ChildO & P i~[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]~

Good Morning Chris

| write further to your email below, Stephen has asked that | forward a copy of the review for the attention of the
Coroner.

Please note that this is still confidential to the Trust Board and will be shared with our relevant clinicians at a meeting to
be held on Thursday 26™ January 2017.

Stephen has therefore asked that you advise the Coroner accordingly and once it has been shared with our clinicians,
the Trust has a communication plan for wider dissemination of the report, which we can share with you.

Kind regards
Claire

Claire Raggett

Executive Office Manager
PA to Stephen Cross, Director of Corporate and Legal Services
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